
 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS #1415-66 
 

COST ESTIMATING CONSULTING SERVICES 
 

Addendum #1 
 

The following changes, additions, deletions or corrections shall become part of the 
Request for Qualifications for Cost Estimating Services 

The following are responses to questions received from various firms. 

1. Is it possible to get a copy of the contract for this project for review? 
 
The contract will be shared at the Request for Proposal level. 
 

2. How long would this pre-qualification last, i.e. do you anticipate releasing the pre-
qualification request on an annual basis, or will the selected firms be qualified for 
a longer period? 
 
The pre-qualified list will be in place for approximately four to five years. 
 

3. What is the total anticipated construction value of work that would require these 
services? 
 
There are various projects anticipated with various construction costs. For 
more information please refer to the Measure Q section on the Rancho 
Santiago Community College District website. 
 

4. Is this the first time the District is working directly with Cost Estimating 
consultants, or have you had a list of pre-qualified Cost Estimating consultants in 
the past?  If so, can we get a list of the firms that have been pre-qualified in the 
past? 
 
The District does not have a current pre-qualified list of cost estimating 
consultants. 
 

5. In the RFQ’s Section 3.6-Billing Rates, you state that we should use the Exhibit 
E-Billing Rate Form to provide our billing rates.  However, on page 3 of the RFQ, 
you state that all Exhibits should be included in the Appendix.  Do you want us to 
include Exhibit E in the Billing Rates Section or in the Appendix? 

 
Please complete the billing rate information on Exhibit E and then include in the 
Appendix section where all exhibits should be placed. 
  

End of Addendum #1 
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